Kellys Directory Extract 1859

Nunton

NUNTON is a township and parish in the hundred of Downton and Alderbury union, Salisbury county court district,
South Wilts, distant 3¥2 miles south-east-by-south from Salisbury, and 98 ¥z from London, diocese and archdeaconry
of Salisbury, and deanery of Wilton. The living is a perpetual curacy, annexed to the vicarage of Downton, annual
value £571, in the gift of Winchester College, and held by the Rev. Richard Payne, B.C.L. New Hall, in this parish, is
the seat of Lieut.-General Buckley. Here is a place of worship for Baptists, and a small National school. Population, in
1851, 276.

BODENHAM is united with Nunton township.

POST OFFICE - Mrs. Mary Ann Cookman, receiver. Letters received from Salisbury at 6 a.m. & dispatched at 8. p.m.
The nearest money order office is at Salisbury.

Private Residents

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Bailey John Gibbs Esq.
Buckley Edward Lieut.-Gen. New Hall
Montgomery Mrs.
Patient Mrs.
Stratton John Mr.
Commercial

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Newham James Beer Retailer
Moore William Farm Steward to Lieut.-

General Buckley

Read John Farmer
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